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THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH 
OFFICE OF THE PURCHASING AGENT 

  

 

Post Office Box 2451                Phone (386) 671-8080 

Daytona Beach, Florida 32115-2451  Fax     (386) 671-8085 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 4 
 

DATE:    July 8, 2019 
 

PROJECT:    ITB 19513 
  BETHUNE POINT PARK ACCESSORY DOCK REPAIR  
 
OPENING DATE:  JULY 15, 2019 
 

This addendum is hereby incorporated into the Bid Documents for the project referenced 
above.  The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, deletions and/or 
revisions to and shall take precedence over the original documents.  Additions are 
indicated by underlining, deletions are indicated by strikethrough. 
 
 

1.  Answers to Bidders’ written questions: 
 

Q1: Are all contractors permitted to bid this project, or only marine contractors? 
A1: Contractor’s shall provide a minimum of 3 similar projects within the last 

(5) years. Contractor’s shall provide a General Contractor’s license. 
 
Q2: Will there be utility drawings? 
A2: No utility work is required for this project. Locates must be performed prior 

to start of construction. 
 
Q3: Is work permissible from land, or only from a barge? 
A3: Work may be performed from land or barge. Contractor’s are cautioned not 

to operate heavy equipment on the existing boat ramp or any other areas 
within and adjacent to project limits that are not designed for this loading. 

 
Q4: Is there a designated lay down area, or area to be closed? 
A4: The laydown area is within the parking lot and in close proximity to the 

project area. The exact location will be provided at the pre-construction 
meeting. 

 
Q5: Are there jet ports in the existing piling? 
A5: This information is not known, Contractor to confirm. 
 
Q6: Is there an approved equivalent for floaters and gangways? 
A6: There are no pre-approved equals but shop drawings meeting design 

criteria from alternate manufacturer’s may be submitted for review. 
 

2. All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
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The Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the Bid Proposal Form. 
 
 

The City of Daytona Beach 
 
KIRK ZIMMERMAN, CPPB 
Buyer 
 

 

 


